# **Becky Noble**

#### **OR Nurse**

Altoona, PA 16601 beckynoble8\_vun@indeedemail.com 707-365-9487

Highly trained OR Nurse with strong clinical abilities and a successful career in several Medical Hospitals. Proactive and organized with passionate commitment to first-rate patient care. Licensed in California with expertise in Surgery. Over 20 years of experience in the Operating Room. Previous experience as a surgery technician.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **OR Nurse**

Sutter Fairfield surgery center - Vacaville, CA November 2017 to October 2019

Operating room nurse. Circulating all types of surgeries. Did preop phone calls and recorded patient information in their charts.

### **OR Nurse**

Sutter Davis Hospital - Davis, CA September 1999 to April 2017

Assist in the care of a patient before, during and after surgery.

Assess the psychological and physical conditions of the patient.

Prepare patient care areas to ensure availability of needed supplies and equipment.

Perform surgical prep per standard of care.

Observe for and correct breaches in surgical asepsis.

Provide effective airway management with the anesthesiologist.

Operate and troubleshoot OR surgical equipment.

Flexible and open to change along with the ability to handle multiple priorities in a fast paced environment.

Circulate all types of surgeries including general, urology, orthopedics, plastics, gynecology, podiatry, ophthalmology, hand surgeries and pain management.

#### **OR Nurse**

Chesapeake General Hospital - Chesapeake, VA October 1998 to August 1999

Same as previous job, except add circulate neuro cases

#### **OR Nurse**

Piedmont Medical Center - Rock Hill, SC June 1997 to June 1998

Same as previous jobs.

### **OR Nurse**

Irvine Medical Center - Irvine, CA May 1996 to June 1997

Same as previous jobs.

### Education

# **Associates Degree of Nursing in Nursing**

Grossmont College - El Cajon, CA June 1994

# **Nursing Licenses**

### RN

Expires: October 2021

State: CA

### RN

### RN

Expires: April 2021

State: FL

# RN

Expires: December 2020

State: PA

### Skills

- Equipment Maintenance (10+ years)
- Maintenance (10+ years)
- Time Management (10+ years)
- Operating Room
- RN
- Staff Nurse
- Medication Administration
- Ophthalmology Experience
- Pain Management
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

### **CNOR**

June 2018 to June 2023

#### **ACLS**

April 2019 to April 2021

### **PALS**

August 2019 to August 2021

### **BLS Certification**

### Assessments

# **Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Highly Proficient**

December 2019

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

# Skills

multiple priorities in a fast paced operate and trouble shoot OR environment. surgical equipment
Management of Material Equipment Maintenance: Reports
Resources: Ensures appropriate equipment malfunctions and levels of supplies and equipment ensures it is fixed.
to provide safe patient care
without wasting supplies.

Time Management: Able to handle Troubleshooting: Ability to